

Oaklands Road Haywards Heath West Sussex RH16 1SS Switchboard: 01444 458166

DX 300320 Haywards Heath 1 www.midsussex.gov.uk

Dagaa

4 October 2022

Meetings of Council Committees are broadcast live through the <u>Mid Sussex District</u> <u>Council's YouTube channel</u>. Limited space is available to observe proceedings in-person. Those wishing to do so must reserve a seat by completing a <u>Registration Form</u> by 4pm on the working day prior to the meeting.

Dear Councillor,

A meeting of **PLANNING COMMITTEE** will be held in the **COUNCIL CHAMBER** at these offices on **THURSDAY**, **13TH OCTOBER**, **2022 at 4.00 pm** when your attendance is requested.

Yours sincerely, KATHRYN HALL Chief Executive

AGENDA

		Pages	
1.	To receive apologies for absence.		
2.	To receive Declarations of Interest from Members in respect of any matter on the Agenda.		
3.	To confirm the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 8 September 2022.	5 - 8	
4.	To consider any items that the Chairman agrees to take as urgent business.		
Items Recommended for Approval.			
5.	DM/22/0640 - Land to the North of Lyndon, Reeds Lane, Sayers Common, BN6 9JG.	9 - 100	
6.	DM/22/0732 - Rear of 62-68 Folders Lane, Burgess Hill, RH15 0DX.	101 - 176	

Working together for a better Mid Sussex



7.	DM/22/2160 - 15 Portsmouth Lane, Lindfield, RH16 1SE.	177 - 190	
8.	DM/22/2490 - Hickmans Lane Pavilion, Lindfield, RH16 2PX.	191 - 208	
9.	DM/22/2620 - FatFace, Unit B, The Orchards, Haywards Heath, West Sussex, RH16 3TH.	209 - 216	
10.	DM/22/2751 - Site of Former Martlets Hall, Burgess Hill, RH15 9NN.	217 - 228	
Items Recommended for Refusal.			
11.	DM/22/2015 - Land North of Staplefield Road, Slaugham, RH17 6AG.	229 - 260	
12.	DM/22/2034 - Land South of 25 & 27 Holtye Road, East Grinstead, RH19 3HT.	261 - 276	
13.	DM/22/2162 - 15 Portsmouth Lane, Lindfield, RH16 1SE.	277 - 290	
14.	DM/22/2336 - 18 The Grange, Hurstpierpoint, BN6 9FD.	291 - 304	
Other Matters.			
15.	DM/22/2828 - Lidl, 38 The Martlets, Burgess Hill , RH15 9NN.	305 - 312	

16. Questions pursuant to Council Procedure Rule 10.2 due notice of which has been given.

Human Rights Act

The reports and recommendations set out in this agenda have been prepared having regard to the requirements of the Human Rights Act 1998.

Risk Assessment

In formulating the recommendations on the agenda, due consideration has been given to relevant planning policies, government guidance, relative merits of the individual proposal, views of consultees and the representations received in support, and against, the proposal.

The assessment of the proposal follows the requirements of the 1990 Town and Country Planning Act and is based solely on planning policy and all other material planning considerations.

Members should carefully consider and give reasons if making decisions contrary to the recommendations, including in respect of planning conditions.

Where specifically relevant, for example, on some applications relating to trees, and on major proposals which are likely to have a significant impact on the wider community,

potential risks associated with the proposed decision will be referred to in the individual report.

NOTE: All representations, both for and against, the proposals contained in the agenda have been summarised. Any further representations received after the preparation of the agenda will be reported verbally to Members at the meeting. Any other verbal or additional information will be presented at the meeting.

The appropriate files, which are open to Member and Public Inspection, include copies of all representations received.

To: **Members of Planning Committee:** Councillors G Marsh, P Coote, P Brown, R Cartwright, J Dabell, R Eggleston, B Forbes, T Hussain, C Phillips, M Pulfer, D Sweatman and R Webb